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The departments are looking for proponents to perform adjustments on SCBA seat brackets. As this 

work should be done by an EVT and most proponents are not licensed to perform these kind of 

adjustment to brackets that they don’t likely sell, can this remove this from the requirement?
Answer: To clarify this item Proponents are to advise if their units will fit current fire department 

apparatus by indicating yes or no to this item in statement C.                                                                                                     

Currently holders in both Cavan Monaghan and Otonabee-South Monaghan apparatus utilize SCBA 

holders that accommodate 4500 PSI bottles.

Will the departments allow proponents to have a proper presentation and training when delivering the 

(6) demo packs? This will ensure that all key features are explained and proper instruction on how to 

use the equipment before evaluation. It’s recommended that proponents have 3 hours to perform 

training and presentations.
 Answer: Yes, equal time will be a lot to qualified bidders; a date and time to be scheduled after the 

tender opening.

The departments are looking for a chest mounted transfil line, which is unavailable. Will the 

departments accept the NFPA approved location of a transfil line at the cylinder valve instead?

Answers: Yes, units must be NFPA compliant to current standards.

Under section 3.0 Itemized Bid, there is 1 column for Pricing, would the departments like proponents to 

put a per unit price as-well as a extended price for each item? 

Answer: Unit price is required along with lump sum pricing for each Township.
In Section 2.1 Special Conditions #10, the departments are looking for all SCBA cylinders to be 

manufacturer within 3 months of delivery. Can the department confirm that the SCBA’s are also to be 

manufactured within 3 months of delivery as well?
Answer: The proponent shall make sure all SCBA cylinders are manufactured with a stamping date 

within 3 months of the delivery date. SCBA units are to meet the current NFPA standard.

In Section 3.0 Itemized Bid, the department is looking for mechanical or electronic voice amp. A basic 

mechanical speaking diaphragm is standard. But if the department is looking for enhance, clear 

communications through an electronic voice amp can this be mandatory for pricing?  If not, can all 

proponents at least provide their pricing on electronic voice amp under an Option Pricing category so 

the departments can determine if this will meet the departments needs? 

Answer: Any options and or enhancements are to be itemized in section 4.3 section C and any 

aditional costs associated with said items are to be identified.

Note:
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This concludes the question period for fire department tender T-FD-23-01. Please include 

this in your tender package as per section 1.17 of the Tender 

T-FD-23-01 Addendum 1.0
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